
From: Rodenbeck, Jay B.
To: Vinny Perea; Jon Niski; Ron Bohannan; Mitch.bramlitt@autozone.com
Cc: Ortiz, Annette; Wolfley, Jolene; Gould, Maggie S.
Subject: FW: PR-2020-004024_SI-2021-01388_Infrastructure_List_Approved_9-29-21 between CITY OF ALBERQUEUE-PLANNING

DEPARTMENT, Ernest Armijo, Blaine Carter, and 4 more is Signed and Filed!
Date: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 2:53:00 PM
Attachments: PR-2020-004024_SI-2021-01388_Infrastructure_List_Approved_9-29-21 - signed.pdf

Good afternoon,
 
Attached is the DRB-signed Infrastructure List approved with the Site Plan for PR-2020-004024 at today’s DRB
meeting.
 
Please note to get me the revised Sheet 1 of the Site Plan with Solid Waste’s signature so that I can distribute the
Site Plan for DRB signatures. Also please note that we will need a recorded Infrastructure Improvements
Agreement (IIA) before the DRB Chair (Jolene) can sign the Site Plan.
 
Annette: please file this into DMD at your convenience.
 
Thanks,
 
 

Jay Rodenbeck
Senior Planner
o 505.924.3994
e jrodenbeck@cabq.gov
cabq.gov/planning
 
 
 

From: Adobe Sign <adobesign@adobesign.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 2:43 PM
To: Wolfenbarger, Jeanne <jwolfenbarger@cabq.gov>; Maestas, Charles D. <cdmaestas@cabq.gov>; Rodenbeck,
Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabq.gov>; Gould, Maggie S. <MGould@cabq.gov>; Armijo, Ernest M. <earmijo@cabq.gov>;
Somerfeldt, Cheryl <csomerfeldt@cabq.gov>; Blaine Carter <bcarter@abcwua.org>
Subject: PR-2020-004024_SI-2021-01388_Infrastructure_List_Approved_9-29-21 between CITY OF
ALBERQUEUE-PLANNING DEPARTMENT, Ernest Armijo, Blaine Carter, and 4 more is Signed and Filed!
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Sep 29, 2021


Blaine Carter (Sep 29, 2021 14:38 MDT)
Blaine Carter Sep 29, 2021


Charles Maestas (Sep 29, 2021 14:40 MDT)
Charles Maestas Sep 29, 2021


Cheryl Somerfeldt (Sep 29, 2021 14:41 MDT)
Sep 29, 2021


Jeanne Wolfenbarger (Sep 29, 2021 14:42 MDT)
Jeanne Wolfenbarger Sep 29, 2021


Sep 29, 2021



https://na2.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAQUa8d9CxKiUn75q7-6-lUdjDR58AIm1O

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





PR-2020-004024_SI-2021-01388_Infrastructure
_List_Approved_9-29-21
Final Audit Report 2021-09-29


Created: 2021-09-29


By: Jay Rodenbeck (jrodenbeck@cabq.gov)


Status: Signed


Transaction ID: CBJCHBCAABAAQUa8d9CxKiUn75q7-6-lUdjDR58AIm1O


"PR-2020-004024_SI-2021-01388_Infrastructure_List_Approved
_9-29-21" History


Document created by Jay Rodenbeck (jrodenbeck@cabq.gov)
2021-09-29 - 8:05:24 PM GMT- IP address: 143.120.132.106


Document emailed to Ernest Armijo (earmijo@cabq.gov) for signature
2021-09-29 - 8:08:29 PM GMT


Email viewed by Ernest Armijo (earmijo@cabq.gov)
2021-09-29 - 8:37:19 PM GMT- IP address: 143.120.132.81


Document e-signed by Ernest Armijo (earmijo@cabq.gov)
Signature Date: 2021-09-29 - 8:37:34 PM GMT - Time Source: server- IP address: 143.120.132.81


Document emailed to Blaine Carter (bcarter@abcwua.org) for signature
2021-09-29 - 8:37:36 PM GMT


Email viewed by Blaine Carter (bcarter@abcwua.org)
2021-09-29 - 8:38:17 PM GMT- IP address: 142.202.67.2


Document e-signed by Blaine Carter (bcarter@abcwua.org)
Signature Date: 2021-09-29 - 8:38:35 PM GMT - Time Source: server- IP address: 142.202.67.2


Document emailed to Charles Maestas (cdmaestas@cabq.gov) for signature
2021-09-29 - 8:38:37 PM GMT


Email viewed by Charles Maestas (cdmaestas@cabq.gov)
2021-09-29 - 8:40:21 PM GMT- IP address: 143.120.135.181


Document e-signed by Charles Maestas (cdmaestas@cabq.gov)
Signature Date: 2021-09-29 - 8:40:42 PM GMT - Time Source: server- IP address: 143.120.135.181







Document emailed to Cheryl Somerfeldt (csomerfeldt@cabq.gov) for signature
2021-09-29 - 8:40:44 PM GMT


Document e-signed by Cheryl Somerfeldt (csomerfeldt@cabq.gov)
Signature Date: 2021-09-29 - 8:41:46 PM GMT - Time Source: server- IP address: 143.120.170.57


Document emailed to Jeanne Wolfenbarger (jwolfenbarger@cabq.gov) for signature
2021-09-29 - 8:41:48 PM GMT


Email viewed by Jeanne Wolfenbarger (jwolfenbarger@cabq.gov)
2021-09-29 - 8:42:03 PM GMT- IP address: 198.206.237.4


Document e-signed by Jeanne Wolfenbarger (jwolfenbarger@cabq.gov)
Signature Date: 2021-09-29 - 8:42:36 PM GMT - Time Source: server- IP address: 198.206.237.4


Document emailed to Maggie Gould (mgould@cabq.gov) for signature
2021-09-29 - 8:42:39 PM GMT


Email viewed by Maggie Gould (mgould@cabq.gov)
2021-09-29 - 8:43:10 PM GMT- IP address: 143.120.132.84


Document e-signed by Maggie Gould (mgould@cabq.gov)
Signature Date: 2021-09-29 - 8:43:20 PM GMT - Time Source: server- IP address: 143.120.132.84


Agreement completed.
2021-09-29 - 8:43:20 PM GMT





				2021-09-29T13:43:23-0700

		Agreement certified by Adobe Sign











ALBERQUEUE-PLANNING
DEPARTMENT, Ernest Armijo, Blaine
Carter, and 4 more is Signed and Filed!
To: Jeanne Wolfenbarger, Charles Maestas, Jay Rodenbeck,
Maggie Gould, and 3 more 

Attached is a final copy of PR-2020-004024_SI-2021-
01388_Infrastructure_List_Approved_9-29-21.

Copies have been automatically sent to all parties to the
agreement.

You can view the document in your Adobe Sign account.

Why use Adobe Sign:

·         Exchange, Sign, and File Any Document. In Seconds!

·         Set-up Reminders. Instantly Share Copies with Others.

·         See All of Your Documents, Anytime, Anywhere.

 

To ensure that you continue receiving our emails, please add adobesign@adobesign.com to your address book or safe list.
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